
Water and Wastewater Utility Operations, Maintenance, Engineering, Management 

March 15,2005 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Senice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Annual Report 2004 
Utility ID: WU111 
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please accept this brief letter as official request for a thirty (30) day extension regarding the 
above referenced utility system annual report and RAF' initially due 3/31/05. 

All consideration on behalf of the utility is appreciated. 

Respectfully, 

4>0M Victoria Penick 
Administrative Services Director CTF;, ___c_ 
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